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TAHOE*TRUCKE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: May 15, 2024

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Approve Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Services Agreement for

2024-2025 and 2025-2026 School Year

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve the Dannis Woliver Kelley Legal Services Agreement for the 2024-2025 and
2025-2026 school year.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Dannis Woliver Kelley is our primary legal firm, and they assist the district with
personnel, negotiations, facility, election, and other general school district legal issues.
This agreement for professional services is not an annual contract, rather it allows Tahoe
Truckee Unified School District to use Dannis Woliver Kelley for legal services at the
rates provided in the agreement.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: General Fund

PREPARED BY: Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant

Attachment: Legal Services Agreement



